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Michele Gaabo

From: Robert Mitchell <rmitchell@parker.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Michele Gaabo

Subject: Parker Aerospace Approval

Michele  
 
Element ST Paul is approved for Parker Aerospace for the following processes, your new approval starts 1/09/2018, and 
your approvals can be verified on the Parker APSL web site.  
 
 
ELEMENT ST PAUL 
 662 CROMWELL AVE, ..........SURVEYED ON (1/9/2018) 
 ST PAUL, MN 55114  
 651-645-3601 
  
 5 processes found  

 Process    Code    Status    Specification   
NADCAP  AA10  All  NADCAP  

NDT  N010  All  ASTM E1417/E1417M'16'  

NDT  N027  All  ASTM E1444/E1444M'16'  

NDT  N071  All  ASTM E1742/E1742M'12'  

QUALITY SYSTEM AEROSPACE  Q053  All  3RD PARTY ACCREDITATION  
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
Bob Mitchell 
Materials & Processes Engineer 
Parker Hannifin Corporation 
Parker Aerospace 
Central Division 
14300 Alton Parkway 
Irvine, CA 92618 
direct (949) 465-4681 
rmitchell@parker.com 
www.parker.com  

"PLEASE NOTE: The preceding information may be confidential or privileged. It only should be used or 
disseminated for the purpose of conducting business with Parker. If you are not an intended recipient, please 
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete the information from your system. Thank you for 
your cooperation." 


